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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:
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Rivera, Maribel

From: Christy Cherry [ccherry@PBMEC.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:54 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: Milton

Subject: Palm Beach Medical College, Inc.

To whom it may concern:

RE: Palm Beach Medical College, Inc.
Document # PO8000069543
- e ———
During a review of the annual report filing it has come to my attention that the zip code for the Principal Place of
Business and Mailing Address is incorrect. The correct address and zip code are as follows:

Principal Place of Buginess & Mailing Address .
Palm Beach MedicatCollege, Inc. a

Caribsgﬂartini, MD

4 Harvard Circle, Suite 800

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 {not 33146)

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if you have any questions,
Regards, -

Christy J. Cherry

Executive Assistant to the President

PALM BEACH MEDICAL EDUCATION CORPORATION
4 Harvard Circle, Suite 800

West Palm Beach, FL 33409

Office: 561-687-5455

Direct: 561-753-6326

ccherry@PBMEC.com
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